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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. ’22 s. 2016

To: Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Public Elementary and Secondary Schools Teachers
Others Concerned
This Division M}/

From: kL AN G. FARNAZO, CESO IV
Regional Director / Concurrent SDS

Date: August 22, 2016

Svoject:  Division Search for Outstanding Teacher

1. In line with Regional Memorandum No. 175, s. 2016 Re: Regional Celebration of
World Teachers’ Day, this Office initiates the Division Search for Outstanding Teacher on
August 26, 2016 at the Division Office, Division of El Salvador City.

2. Subsequently, the Outstanding Teacher and Master Teacher of this Division will represent
for the Regional Selection for the 2016 Search for Most Outstanding Teacher in Region 10
which will be awarded during the World Teachers’ Day celebration on October 5. 2016 at The
Atrium, Limketkai Center, Cagayan de Oro City.

3. The Search aims to:
2 Promote recognition, respect and appreciation of teachers;
b. Stimulate interest in teaching as a career; and
¢. Promote quality teaching and enhance teacher professionalism.

4. The Search includes awarding of winners for Outstanding Teacher (I, II, 11T) and Master
Teacher (1, II) for both elementary and junior high school levels, Kindergarten Teacher and
Special Education Teacher.

5. Attached in this memorandum are the guidelines and mechanics of the Search, the Critenia
(adopted from the Regional Office). the Committee for the Selection and Documentation for
the Search at the Division Level and the Regional Memorandum for information and guidance.

4. Furthermore, applicants of this Search are advised to submit pertinent documents to the
Division through ATTENTION: Margie R. Valmoria — SEPS, Human Resource Development
Section (HRDS) for Division Screening on August 24-26, 2016.

5. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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